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13.07.2023 

Promoting Green Technology 

REF:SEC/SE/2023/ 

Dear Sir, 

Reg: Intimation regarding loss of Share Certificate/s. 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 201 5, please find 
attached details of shareholder(s) from whom application(s) is/are received on 
11.07.2023 and 12.07.2023 for issue of duplicate share certificates in lieu of lost / 
misplaced 

Our R & T Agent, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Vadodara is verifying the documents 
submitted by the aforesaid applicant(s). If the applications/documents/information 
submitted by the above applicant(s) is/are not as per the guidelines, our R&T Agent 
will send necessary communications requesting them to submit the same 

Upon receipt of all information / documents, the proposal for issue of duplicate share 
certificate/s shall be considered by the Company and letter of confirmation will be 
issued within statutory time limit from the date of receipt of relevant 
information/documents. 

This is for your kind information please 

Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 

E-mail : cosec(qacI.co.in  
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Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in  
Date: 12-07-2023, 04:01 

To: kamlesh.mundra@gacl.co.in, gopal.shah@gacl.co.in, kevin.dhruve@gacl.co.in  
CC: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in  

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

Dear Tears, Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which 
we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which 
we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : Gularat Alkalies And Chemicals Umited Client Name : Gu arat Alkalies And Chemicals Limited 
Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

11 Jul 2023 S0013806 SUHAS GANGARAM PATKAR 733114 29143344 - 29143345 2 Lost By Holder 
11 Jul 2023 S0013806 SUHAS GANGARAM PATKAR 733114 29143344 - 29143345 2 Name Deletion 

Regards 
Link Intime India Pet Ltd 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report This is an auto generated report. 
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Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
From: instamisreports@linkintirre.co.in  
Date: 13-07-2023, 04:01 

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

To: kamlesh.mundra@gacl.co.in, gopalshah@gacl.co.in, kevin.dhruve@gacl.co.in  
CC: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in  

Dear Team, Dear Team, 

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

Client Name : Guiarat Alkalies And Chemicals Limited Client Name : Gu arat Alkalies And Chemicals Limited 
Stop Transfer Date 	Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

12 Jul 2023 	 50008084 SUNITA PARWAL 128962 7168706 - 7168720 15 Lost By Holder 
12 Jul 2023 	 S0008084 SUNITA PARWAL 202469 8640964 - 8640966 3 Lost By Holder 
12 Jul 2023 	 50008084 SUNITA PARWAL 334799 10475573 - 10475575 3 Lost By Holder 
12 Jul 2023 	 50008084 SUNITA PARWAL 500102 16694764 - 16694765 2 Lost By Holder 
12 Jul 2023 	 50008084 SUNITA PARWAL 557738 17971266- 17971282 17 Lost By Holder 
12 Jul 2023 	 50008084 SUNITA PARWAL 745637 29329569 - 29329578 10 Lost By Holder 
12 Jul 2023 	 S0008084 SUNITA PARWAL 745638 29329579 - 29329582 4 Lost By Holder 

Regards 
Link Intime India Pot Ltd 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report This is an auto generated report. 
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